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Hi Jasmin,
 
Attached are the shapefiles for X178-1. We will have one of our contractor’s of choice construct project under
direct field supervision from Eversource.  The schedule as of now is mid-July 2024.  The portion in WMNF will
likely start as soon as the agency’s review is complete.
 
Thanks,
Jeremy
 

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Fennell, Jeremy D <jeremy.fennell@eversource.com>
Subject: X178-1 and S136
 
EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE – EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from someone you
know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting ‘Report Phish’ or
forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber security team.

Hi Jeremy,
 
I wanted to touch base with you about some lingering questions regarding projects X178-1 and S136 that I
need answered for the NEPA submission. I sent you a few emails while you were on leave and just wanted to
make sure they didn’t fall through the cracks – I apologize for the nudge if you’re still digging out your inbox.
Below are repeat questions from past emails:

Who is doing the actual implementation of these projects?
Implementation Timeframe – Will work happen all year or are there seasonal limitations?
Do you have spatial data for these segments? I’m looking for shapefiles that depict the access, DOT
roads, ROW, town boundaries, etc. that might be accessed just for these projects. In addition, shapefiles
that depict existing structures, proposed structures, pull pads, work pads, wetland impact, etc.

For X178-1, I have the screenshot below – can you send corresponding spatial data specifically for
STR 165-170 or those inside WMNF boundary? 



Similarly, for S136, I have a map set from Stantec (see attached) that show the conceptual design.
Do you have more current spatial data for this segment?

 
Again, all these details are required for the NEPA submissions. I’m submitting them as two separate projects
since they’re located on two separate districts. If it’s easier to talk it though, feel free to give me a call.
 
Thanks,
Jasmin

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

   

Caring for the land and serving
people
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